

## SOME DIGITAL RESOURCES FOR EACH STATE

State	Website URL
Alabama Mosaic	<a href="https://www.alabamamosaic.org/">https://www.alabamamosaic.org/</a>
Alaska's Digital Archives	<a href="https://vilda.alaska.edu/">https://vilda.alaska.edu/</a>
Arizona Memory Project	<a href="https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/pages/">https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/pages/</a>
Arkansas State Archives	<a href="https://ar-digital.contentdm.oclc.org/">https://ar-digital.contentdm.oclc.org/</a>
Online Archive of California	<a href="https://oac.cdlib.org/">https://oac.cdlib.org/</a>
Colorado Virtual Library	<a href="https://www.coloradovirtuallibrary.org/digital-colorado">https://www.coloradovirtuallibrary.org/digital-colorado</a>
History Colorado + Colorado Encyclopedia, Digital Collections	<a href="https://coloradoencyclopedia.org/digital-collections">https://coloradoencyclopedia.org/digital-collections</a>
Connecticut Digital Archive	<a href="https://s.uconn.edu/newctda">https://s.uconn.edu/newctda</a>
Connecticut Collections	<a href="https://www.ctcollections.org/">https://www.ctcollections.org/</a>
Delaware Public Archives	<a href="http://archives.delaware.gov/">http://archives.delaware.gov/</a>
Florida Memory	<a href="https://www.floridamemory.com/">https://www.floridamemory.com/</a>
Digital Library of Georgia	<a href="http://dlg.usg.edu/">http://dlg.usg.edu/</a>
Virtual Vault (Georgia Archives)	<a href="https://www.georgiaarchives.org/">https://www.georgiaarchives.org/</a>
Digital Archives of Hawai'i	<a href="https://digitalarchives.hawaii.gov/">https://digitalarchives.hawaii.gov/</a>
Digital Library of Idaho	<a href="https://digitallibraryofidaho.org/">https://digitallibraryofidaho.org/</a>
Illinois Digital Archives	<a href="http://www.idaillinois.org/">http://www.idaillinois.org/</a>
Illinois State Archives Database	<a href="https://www.ilsos.gov/departments/archives/databases">https://www.ilsos.gov/departments/archives/databases</a>
Indiana Memory	<a href="https://digital.library.in.gov/">https://digital.library.in.gov/</a>
Indiana State Library Digital Collections	<a href="https://digitalcollections.library.in.gov/">https://digitalcollections.library.in.gov/</a>
State Historical Society of Iowa Digital Resources	<a href="https://history.iowa.gov/research/collections/digital-resources">https://history.iowa.gov/research/collections/digital-resources</a>
Iowa Digital Library	<a href="https://digital.lib.uiowa.edu/">https://digital.lib.uiowa.edu/</a>
Kansas Memory	<a href="http://www.kansasmemory.org/">http://www.kansasmemory.org/</a>
Kentucky Digital Library	<a href="https://kdl.kyvl.org/">https://kdl.kyvl.org/</a>
Kentucky Historical Society – Digital Collections	<a href="https://history.ky.gov/catalog-research-tools/digital-collections">https://history.ky.gov/catalog-research-tools/digital-collections</a>
Louisiana Digital Library	<a href="http://www.louisianadigitallibrary.org/">http://www.louisianadigitallibrary.org/</a>
Digital Maine Repository	<a href="http://www.digitalmaine.com/">http://www.digitalmaine.com/</a>
Maine Memory Network	<a href="https://www.mainememory.net/">https://www.mainememory.net/</a>
Digital Maryland	<a href="http://www.digitalmaryland.org/">http://www.digitalmaryland.org/</a>
Archives of Maryland Online	<a href="https://msa.maryland.gov/megafile/msa/speccol/sc2900/sc2908/html/index.html">https://msa.maryland.gov/megafile/msa/speccol/sc2900/sc2908/html/index.html</a>
Digital Commonwealth (Massachusetts)	<a href="https://www.digitalcommonwealth.org/">https://www.digitalcommonwealth.org/</a>

## SOME DIGITAL RESOURCES FOR EACH STATE

State	Website URL
CURIOSity Digital Collections (Harvard)	<a href="https://curiosity.lib.harvard.edu/">https://curiosity.lib.harvard.edu/</a>
Michigan Memories	<a href="https://michmemories.org/">https://michmemories.org/</a>
Library of Michigan (Digital)	<a href="https://lmdigital.libraryofmichigan.org/">https://lmdigital.libraryofmichigan.org/</a>
Michiganology	<a href="https://michigan.access.preservica.com/">https://michigan.access.preservica.com/</a>
Minnesota Digital Library	<a href="https://mndigital.org/">https://mndigital.org/</a>
Mississippi Digital Library	<a href="https://msdiglib.org/">https://msdiglib.org/</a>
Missouri Digital Heritage	<a href="https://www.sos.mo.gov/mdh/">https://www.sos.mo.gov/mdh/</a>
The State Historical Society of Missouri, Digitized Collections – Explore Missouri History	<a href="https://digital.shsmo.org/">https://digital.shsmo.org/</a>
Montana History Portal	<a href="https://www.mtmemory.org/">https://www.mtmemory.org/</a>
Nebraska State Historical Society – Digital Collections Portal	<a href="https://history.nebraska.gov/collections/history-nebraska-digital-collections-portal/">https://history.nebraska.gov/collections/history-nebraska-digital-collections-portal/</a>
Nevada Library Cooperative	<a href="https://nvlibrarycoop.contentdm.oclc.org/">https://nvlibrarycoop.contentdm.oclc.org/</a>
University of New Hampshire – Digital Collections	<a href="https://library.unh.edu/find/digital-collections">https://library.unh.edu/find/digital-collections</a>
New Jersey State Library Digital Collections	<a href="https://www.njstatelib.org/research_library/digital-collections/">https://www.njstatelib.org/research_library/digital-collections/</a>
New Mexico’s Digital Collections	<a href="https://econtent.unm.edu/">https://econtent.unm.edu/</a>
New York Heritage Digital Collections	<a href="https://nyheritage.org/">https://nyheritage.org/</a>
New York State Archives – Digital Collections	<a href="https://digitalcollections.archives.nysed.gov/">https://digitalcollections.archives.nysed.gov/</a>
New York City, Digital Collections	<a href="https://nycrecords.access.preservica.com/?homepageView=1">https://nycrecords.access.preservica.com/?homepageView=1</a>
North Carolina Digital Collections	<a href="https://digital.ncdcr.gov/">https://digital.ncdcr.gov/</a>
DigitalNC	<a href="http://www.digitalnc.org/">http://www.digitalnc.org/</a>
Digital Horizons – Life on the Northern Plains (North Dakota and Minnesota)	<a href="https://digitalhorizonsonline.org/digital/">https://digitalhorizonsonline.org/digital/</a>
Ohio Memory	<a href="https://ohiomemory.org/">https://ohiomemory.org/</a>
Oklahoma Digital Prairie	<a href="https://digitalprairieok.net/">https://digitalprairieok.net/</a>
The Gateway to Oklahoma History	<a href="https://gateway.okhistory.org/">https://gateway.okhistory.org/</a>
Oregon Digital	<a href="https://oregondigital.org/">https://oregondigital.org/</a>
State Library of Oregon – Digital Collections	<a href="https://digitalcollections.library.oregon.gov/">https://digitalcollections.library.oregon.gov/</a>
State Library of Pennsylvania Digital Collections	<a href="https://digitalcollections.statelibrary.pa.gov/">https://digitalcollections.statelibrary.pa.gov/</a>
Power Library – Pennsylvania’s Electronic Library	<a href="https://digitalarchives.powerlibrary.org/psa/">https://digitalarchives.powerlibrary.org/psa/</a>

**SOME DIGITAL RESOURCES FOR EACH STATE**

<b>State</b>	<b>Website URL</b>
Rhode Island State Digital Archive	<a href="https://sosri.access.preservica.com/archive">https://sosri.access.preservica.com/archive</a>
The South Carolina Digital Library	<a href="https://scmemory.org/">https://scmemory.org/</a>
SC Archives Explore!	<a href="https://www.archivesindex.sc.gov/">https://www.archivesindex.sc.gov/</a>
South Dakota Digital Archives	<a href="https://sddigitalarchives.contentdm.oclc.org">https://sddigitalarchives.contentdm.oclc.org</a>
Tennessee Virtual Archives	<a href="https://teva.contentdm.oclc.org/customizations/global/pages/index.html">https://teva.contentdm.oclc.org/customizations/global/pages/index.html</a>
Portal to Texas History	<a href="http://texashistory.unt.edu/">http://texashistory.unt.edu/</a>
Texas Digital Archive	<a href="https://tsl.access.preservica.com/">https://tsl.access.preservica.com/</a>
Utah Archives and Records Service, Digital Archives	<a href="https://archives.utah.gov/research/digital/">https://archives.utah.gov/research/digital/</a>
Utah Historical Society, Digital Collections	<a href="https://history.utah.gov/library-collections-struck/digital-collections/">https://history.utah.gov/library-collections-struck/digital-collections/</a>
Digital Vermont	<a href="https://digitalvermont.org/">https://digitalvermont.org/</a>
Vermont History	<a href="https://vermonthistory.org/digital-resources/">https://vermonthistory.org/digital-resources/</a>
Virginia Memory	<a href="https://www.virginiamemory.com/">https://www.virginiamemory.com/</a>
Washington State Archives – Digital Archives	<a href="https://digitalarchives.wa.gov/">https://digitalarchives.wa.gov/</a>
Washington Rural Heritage	<a href="https://www.washingtonruralheritage.org">https://www.washingtonruralheritage.org</a>
West Virginia Archives and History	<a href="https://archive.wvculture.org/history">https://archive.wvculture.org/history</a>
Recollection Wisconsin	<a href="https://recollectionwisconsin.org">https://recollectionwisconsin.org</a>
Wisconsin Digital Archives	<a href="https://www.wistatedocuments.org/digital/">https://www.wistatedocuments.org/digital/</a>
Wyoming State Archives, Digital Collections	<a href="https://woarchives.wyo.gov/index.php/find-it-in-the-archives/digital-collections">https://woarchives.wyo.gov/index.php/find-it-in-the-archives/digital-collections</a>